City of Green
N\

Interoffice Memorandum
City of Green

Public Service Department

To: City Council

Ce: Mayor Neugebauer, Lisa Carey Dean, Steve Schmidt
From: Valerie Wax Carr, Director of Public Service (\,ﬁ\ﬂ\e/
Date: Nowv. 2, 2021 |

Subject: Appropriation Transfer Reqﬁest — Parks minor capital

The Pavement Maintenance Project within the Parks Capital (402-6000-53631) was budgeted at
$60,000. We were pleasantly surprised with very good pricing at the time of bidding. The project
is complete with an unencumbered balance $29,310.

As you are aware, we have a new Parks Supervisor that started with us in May of this year. He
has had some time to evaluate the needs of the division, particularly in equipment. These
purchases should prove to decrease labor hours in areas of park maintenance and operations,
increase the level of quality maintenance of the parks, and creating a more enjoyable experience
for park visitors. More importantly, these are items that have secure pricing at this time, and we
have been advised we will see price increases in 2022. Therefore, we would like to purchase still
this year.

Since we have such a large, unencumbered balance we would like to make some of these
purchases still this year. Attached please find a spreadsheet detailing the purchases and reason
for the purchase.

Thank you in advance for your consideration, please let me know if you have any questions.
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